
Pre-Bid Questions (RMC 6336-09-001) 
 

1. Job had 60 working days but bid item only had 1 month of barricades – will this be quantity be 
changed? 
Yes, we can change order in 2 additional months of barricades to match the amount of working 
days. 

2. Project had 39 sites – how are we handling the perimeter barricades – do we need to set 
perimeter barricades at all the sites or just use daily traffic control for each site? 
No perimeter barricades are required. 

3. Did not see a separate bid items for TMA or portable message boards, does this mean we need 
to include these costs in our monthly barricade price? 
TMAs are not shown on sheet 3 “Summary of Work” but are included within the project 
estimate. Please include 2 PCMS within the monthly barricades pricing.  

4. On sheet 12 – what is the section detail for? Given the lengths at these 3 locations we are 
coming up with some really wide riprap areas – Site 14 = 28 CY – 4” x 48’ long = 47.29’ wide? 48 
x 47.29 x .333 / 27 = 27.99 CY – not sure exactly what we are doing at these 3 sites?  
Detail should have shown a 3:1 riprap lined channel for location 14 and 16. Location 15 should 
be flat 4” riprap at a width of 5 ft.  

5.  On sheet 6 – the 98 ‘ x 42’ = 458 SY of 7” pavement – what or where is the 55 SY of remove 
concrete (misc) item? 
Removal quantity should also be 458 SY and not 55 SY. 

6. On sheet 13 – if we remove 150 SY of base at 4” and replace with 4” concrete riprap this would 
take 16.65 CY of riprap – pay item is for 6 CY – what are we doing here – are we not removing 
the 150 SY at 4”? 
It should be the 16.65 CY. The RIPRAP quantity was miscalculated.  

7. Did not see an standard sheet for riprap or a detail that would show if the sizes and depth of any 
toewalls or if they are required? 
Standard 18” toewall required.  CY will be paid as poured. Additional riprap will be required 
downstream or upstream of culvert. 

8. For retaining wall repairs – are we supposed to reuse the existing concrete blocks or do we need 
to furnish new blocks? There is not any information telling us the color or type of block to get 
pricing on for new blocks? 
Furnish new blocks for half of the quantity shown in plans. 

 


